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July 23, 2020 

 
 

Ms. Christine Long 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

 
Dear Ms. Long: 

 
 

 
 
BY RESS, EMAIL AND COURIE

 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 

Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No.: EB-2019-0294 
Low Carbon Energy Project 

 
 

In Procedural Order No. 3 for the above noted proceeding, the OEB indicated that OEB 
Staff, Enbridge Gas and intervenors may request any relevant information and 
documentation from the TSSA in relation to the TSSA evidence through written 
interrogatories. Those interrogatories were to be provided to the TSSA, filed with the OEB 
and sent to all parties to the proceeding by July 24, 2020. Enbridge Gas will not be filing any 
interrogatories in relation to the TSSA evidence. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
(Original digitally signed by) 

 
Joel Denomy 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 
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